

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TERRY COUNTY, TX.

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the above-named Commissioners Court will be held on <u>March 10th, 2025 9:00 A.M.</u> at the Terry County Courthouse located at 500 W. Main, Brownfield, TX in the Commissioner's Court Room, Room 4B (basement), where the following items will be discussed:

- Call Meeting to Order if a quorum is present.
- Invocation.
- Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flag.

DELIBERATE AND CONSIDER ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

- Hear Public Comment on Agenda Items: At this time, the public is allowed to make a comment on any item listed on this agenda. Please fill out the Public Comment Sign-up Form, located on the end of the of Commissioners Courtroom desk and please turn it in to the County Clerk. Comments are limited to 3 minutes on each item.
- 2. Review and consider approving: Minutes from previous meeting.
- 3. Review and consider approving: Paying of Terry County Bills.
- 4. Review and consider approving: Monthly Reports- County Clerks, District Clerk, County Judges, Justice of the Peace, Agri-Life Extension and Sheriff's office reports.
- 5. Review and consider approving: JFF Land & Development N2 of Section 76, Block T, D & W RY. CO. Survey, Terry County, Texas.
- 6. Review and consider approving: Agreement with Financial Consultant Steven Hightower contracting to serve as a financial consultant.
- 7. Review and consider approving: Service Agreement with QTPOD -cloud base access for Siteminder Fuel Management Software-Hosting Service for the Terry County Airport.
- 8. Review and consider approving: Application for Soil Conservation Work-locate 8-miles East of US 62/82 on FM-211 in Terry County Texas.
- 9. Review and consider approving: Texas Commission on Jail Standards Inspection Report of Terry County Jail.
- 10. Review and consider approving: Resolution- Opposing the Elimination of the County Wide Polling Place Program, Electronic Poll Books, and Electronic Marking Devices.

- 11. Review and consider approving: Terry County Funds Invested-Guardianships.
- 12. Review and consider approving: Presentation-Update/Information on upcoming election to change Brownfield Industrial Development Cooperation from a Type-A to a Type-B.
- 13. Announcements:
- 14. Adjourn!

Commissioner Court, Terry County, Texas Tony Serbantez, Terry County Judge

I, the undersigned, County Clerk do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the above named Commissioners Court is a true and correct copy of the said Notice, and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice to the bulletin board and the north door of the Courthouse of Terry County, Texas at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times on the <u>Teb</u> day of <u>Acc</u>, 2025, and said Notice remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Th day of 1 Dated this " 2025.

Kim Carter, Terry County Clerk, Terry County Texas

